From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Jonathan F. Thompson jithompson@sheriffs.org
FW: ND Talking Points

October 4, 2016 at 11:27 AM

Danny Glick dglick@laramiecounty.com

Please forgive any error, typos or tonal shortcoming as | am sending this from my phone.
Jonathan Thompson
703.344.4447

From: Chelsea Rider

Sent: 10/4/2016 11:09 AM

To: 'Matt Moon'; 'Jeff Berkowitz'; 'Foster Morss'; 'Lloyd Miller'; 'Dan Mintz'

Cc: Mark Pfeifle (mark@otrstrategies.com); 'Pat Royal'; Jonathan F. Thompson
Subject: ND Talking Points

All:

Attached is the draft set of talking points that Mark and | have been working on regarding
the ND situation. It was sent to Donnell Hushka and Rob Keller, who make up the Morton
Co. Sheriff’s PIO team at the moment, yesterday morning and we are still waiting on their
feedback.

Respectfully,

Chelsea Rider, J.D.

Content Strategist

National Sheriffs’ Association
crider@sheriffs.org
703.838.5332
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